From: .
<navigation@nib.org.uk> ‘ - :

Sent: ' : :

Subject: RE: 05505 Installation of 2 moorings, Shiant Isles, North Minch -
Response required by Spm Thursday 04 June 2015

Attachments: MOOR_016_15.doc

Please find attached NLB response to this application.

Best wishes,

From:
Sent: 05 June 2015 15: 30

To: navigation ' | ' ' :
Subject: FW: 05505 —Fnstaliation of 2 moorings, Shiant Isles, North Minch - Response required by
Spm Thursday 04 June ,

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Further to my previous email | do not appear to have received a response. | would be grateful if you could
please forward any comments you may have at your earliest convenience. .

" Thanks in advance.

Subject: 05505
Thursday 04 June 2015

Dear Sir/Madam

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010, PART 4 MARINE LICENSING




RSPB SCOTLAND : INSTALLATION OF 2 MOORINGS, SHIANT ISLES, NORTH MINCH

CO-ORDINATES: 57°53.641'N 008° 21439 W = (WGS84)
57° 53.538' N 006° 21.591' W

A marine licence has been requested under thé above Act in regards to the installation of two moorings
located below the leve!l of Mean High Water Springs. Licence application details can be found in the
attached correspondence.

Should you have any comments on these proposals, | would be grateful if they could be forwarded to me in
June 2015. - '
If you require an extension to the consultation period, please inform me in writing as soon as possible and

within 14 days of this email. A maximum two week extension to the consultation period will only be granted
where significant concerns are raised.

If an extension request or a written reply to this consu_!tation.is not received by 04 June 2015, it will be
assumed that you are content with the proposals. : '

Marine Scotland - Licensing Operations Team will send you a copy of any licence that is subsequently
issued for the proposed works. :

Yours faithfully,

arine Planning & Policy

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victorfa Road | Aberdeen‘i AB11 9bB

www.scoltland.gsi.qov.ulk/marinescotiand

|

')c’*ig**_******l******'k-k**‘kw\r****************9«;‘:*****************************

This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it} is intended solely for
the attention of the addressee(s) . Unauthorised use, discldsure, storage, copying oxr
distributicn of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remcve any copies from your system and inform the
sender lmmediately by return. ' ‘

Communicaticns with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in crder to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scobttish Government.




Northern Lighthouse Board

84 Ceorge Street
Edinburgh £H2 3DA

]
: ' ' \ X © Fax: 0131220 2093
Your Ref:  MCMS 05505 ' Website: wiww nlb,org.uk
Our Ref: PD/OPS/ML/MOOR_016_16 ]

Marine Scotland — Marine Policy and Planning

Scottish Government

Marine Laboratory

PO Box 101, 375 Victoria Road

ABERDEEN

AB119DB | _ ' 9 June 2015

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT. 2010 — PART 4 MARINE LICENSING
RSPB SCOTLAND: 2 MOORINGS, SHIANT ISLES

Thank you for your e-mail correspondence dated 13 May 2015, regarding the -
" application submitted bvﬁor consent to deploy two moorings at the

- Shiant Isles.

Northern Lighthouse Board has no objections to the proposed moorings and does not
foresee that this will have any impact on the safety of navigation.

Yours sincerely

s For the mfﬁy of all

Certified 10: 150 9001:2000 - The International S(.'fuy Management Code (ISM) - OHSAS 18001




o





